
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM REPORT 

Requested Board Meeting Date: 11/7/2023 

•= Mandatory, information must be provided 

Click or tap the boxes to enter text. If not applicable, indicate "N/A". 

*Title: 

Flood Control District Advisory Committee Appointment 

*Introduction/Background: 

The City ofTucson has requested that Alfred Zuniga, P.E., Engineering Administrator replace John Van 
Winkle, P. E., Engineering Manager to represent the City on the Flood Control District Advisory Committee 
(FCDAC). The City holds three (3) member positions. 

*Discussion: 

No discussion points. 

*Conclusion: 

The Regional Flood Control District (District) is requesting the Board of Supervisors ratify Alfred Zuniga's 
appointment to the FCDAC. 

*Recommendation: 

The District recommends ratification. 

*Fiscal Impact: 

N/A 

*Board of Supervisor District: 
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Department: Regional Flood Control District 

Contact: Tammy Jorde 

~ All 

Telephone: 724-4600 

Telephone : 724-4680 

Department Director Signature: ----+1.,,...V: __________________ Date: 10/5/2023 

Deputy County Administrator Signature: _ _______________ __ Date: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

County Administrator Signature: ___ ___________ _______ Date: _ ______ _ _ 

7/14/2021 



tf TUCsoN 
October 3, 2023 

Eric Shepp, Director 
Pima County Regional Flood Control District 
201 N Stone Ave, 9th Floor 
Tucson AZ, 85701 

Director Shepp, 

Michael J. Ortega, P.E. 
City Manager 

(520) 791-4204 
Michael.Ortega@tucsonaz.gov 

I would like to appointment Alfred Zuniga to replace John Van Winkle as a member of 
the Pima County Regional Flood Control District Advisory Committee (FCDAC) to fill one 
of the City of Tucson's seats. 

Alfred Zuniga is currently the Engineering Administrator for the Department of 
Transportation and Mobility. He is also the City Engineering and current Floodplain 
Administrator for the City of the Tucson. 

Alfred can be contacted by email at Alfred.Zuniga@Tucsonaz.gov. Thank you in advance 
for adding him to the meeting invitations. 

Cc: Liz Morales, Assistant City Manager, City of Tucson 
Samuel A. Credio, P. E., Director, Transportation and Mobility 
Robin Raine, P. E., Deputy Director, Transportation and Mobility 

Brian Jones, Deputy Director, Pima County Regional Flood Control District 
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